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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: miburrou@southernco.com
Cc: adwaters@southernco.com; gnterry@southernco.com; Sarasua. Armando; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;

oguendo.ana@epa.gov; hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; acoe@earthjustice.org; Attalla, Yousry; Arif. Syed; Holtom
Jonathan; Friday, Barbara; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, 2nd Request for
Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:15:50 PM

Attachments: 0330045-036-AC & 037-AV Second RAI - Sianed.pdf
imaqge002.png

Dear Mr. Burroughs:

Attached is the official Request for Additional Information (RAI) for the project
referenced above.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will

preclude subseguent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Dt o e Resace Marcgent
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more, please
visit us online at the following web address: www.titleSfeeholiday.com

L O TS

i

]
i

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.
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RICK SCOTT
FLorIDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION JENNIFER CARROLL
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

January 16, 2013

Sent via Electronic Mail - Read Receipt Requested
mlburrou@southernco.com

Mr. Michael Burroughs, Vice President, Power Generation
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0100

Re: 2" Request for Additional Information

Project Nos. 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV

Crist Electric Generating Plant

Application for Air Construction Permit and Title V Permit Revisions

Dear Mr. Burroughs:

Thank you for your response to our request for additional information sent on December 7, 2012, regarding the
revision of the Crist Title V air operation permit and the Crist air construction permit No. 0330045-029-AC to
incorporate specific conditions of three air construction permits that include the Unit 6 selective catalytic
reduction (SCR), the Unit 6 electrostatic precipitator (ESP) and the Crist fuel blend project. In addition, revisions
of the Crist Unit 7 SCR air construction permit No. 0330045-017-AC (previously revised permit No. 0330045-
005-AC) is needed to revise the Crist 7 SCR bypass limit.

The responses related to the missing application information appear to be sufficient; however, more information is
needed to determine the emission standards for reciprocating internal combustion engines (RICE).

In order to continue processing your application, the Department still needs the additional information requested
below pursuant to Rule 62-213.420(1)(b)3., F.A.C., and Rule 62-4.070(1), F.A.C. Should your response to any of
the items below require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and
appropriate revised pages of the application form.

As discussed in our telephone conversation yesterday, the applicability determinations for Reciprocating Internal
Combustion Engines (RICE) subject to 40 CFR 60, Subpart 1111, Standards of performance for Stationary
Compression Ignition (CI) Internal Combustion Engines (ICE) and 40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ, National Emission
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines is
unnecessarily complicated. The information provided in the application for the RICE units does not quite provide
all of the specific details needed to fully determine which one of these federal RICE rules will apply and within
those rules, which specific operating end emissions standards apply to each different engine. We were able to
make applicability determinations for some of the units based on the information already provided; however,
more specific additional information is still needed for the following stationary emergency engines:

1. Landfill Stormwater Collection Pond. This unit is exempt from the RICE rules due to its size and age and
will be added to the list of unregulated activities within the Title V permit contained in Appendix U.

2. Based on the information provided, the following engines were purchased within the time period where they
could be subject to either NESHAP, Subpart ZZZZ or NSPS, Subpart I111:

Coal Yard Sump Pump Nos. 1, 2, 3,4/5and 7.
Emergency Generator for Office Annex.
Emergency Generator at Turbine Floor.

Please provide the “date of manufacture”, the “model year”, and the date of “commencement of construction”
for each of these engines. The exact dates (month, day and year) are needed to make the proper rule
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

applicability determination. Please identify which, if any, of these engines are certified by the manufacturer
and what emissions standards they are certified to meet. For your convenience, please refer to the following
definitions:

From 40 CFR 60.2 - Definitions:

Commenced means, with respect to the definition of new source in section 111(a)(2) of the Act, that an
owner or operator has undertaken a continuous program of construction or modification or that an owner
or operator has entered into a contractual obligation to undertake and complete, within a reasonable time,
a continuous program of construction or modification.

Construction means fabrication, erection, or installation of an affected facility.
From 40 CFR 60.4219 - Definitions:
Date of manufacture means one of the following things:

(1) For freshly manufactured engines and modified engines, date of manufacture means the date the
engine is originally produced.

(2) For reconstructed engines, date of manufacture means the date the engine was originally produced,
except as specified in paragraph (3) of this definition.

(3) Reconstructed engines are assigned a new date of manufacture if the fixed capital cost of the new and
refurbished components exceeds 75 percent of the fixed capital cost of a comparable entirely new
facility. An engine that is produced from a previously used engine block does not retain the date of
manufacture of the engine in which the engine block was previously used if the engine is produced
using all new components except for the engine block. In these cases, the date of manufacture is the
date of reconstruction or the date the new engine is produced.

Model year means the calendar year in which an engine is manufactured (see “date of manufacture”),
except as follows:

(1) Model year means the annual new model production period of the engine manufacturer in which an
engine is manufactured (see “date of manufacture”), if the annual new model production period is
different than the calendar year and includes January 1 of the calendar year for which the model year
is named. It may not begin before January 2 of the previous calendar year and it must end by
December 31 of the named calendar year.

(2) For an engine that is converted to a stationary engine after being placed into service as a honroad or
other non-stationary engine, model year means the calendar year or new model production period in
which the engine was manufactured (see “date of manufacture”).

From 40 CFR 63.2 — Definitions:

Commenced means, with respect to construction or reconstruction of an affected source, that an owner or
operator has undertaken a continuous program of construction or reconstruction or that an owner or
operator has entered into a contractual obligation to undertake and complete, within a reasonable time, a
continuous program of construction or reconstruction.

5 Welding Machines. Please clarify which of these welding units are permanently mounted and installed in
shop areas (stationary sources) and which, if any, are movable for operation throughout the plant (these would
qualify as non-road engines and could be placed into Appendix | or Appendix U, as appropriate). For the
ones that are stationary units, please provide the “date of manufacture”, the “model year”, and the date of
“commencement of construction” for each of these engines. Please identify which, if any, of these engines
are certified by the manufacturer and what emissions standards they are certified to meet.

As an aid to help you determine which of these rules might apply to your particular engines, the Department has
developed a couple of tools that you may use. These tools are labeled “Instant RICE” and “Instant Fire Pump”
and can be accessed by clicking on the following link:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/engine_pump_tools.htm.

Gulf Power Company Project Nos. 0330045-036-AC and 037-AV
Crist Electric Generating Plant Air Construction Permit and Title VV Permit Revision

Page 2 of 4
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

In order to utilize these decision-making tools, you will need to gather the information contained in the following
guestions.

1. What type of fuel does the engine use (include sulfur content)?
2. What type of engine do you have? (ex. Compression ignition or diesel (CI), spark ignition (SI), four stroke

spark ignition that is lean burn (4SLB), two stroke lean burn (2SLB), dual (natural gas plus diesel) fired or
landfill gas fired.)

What is the HP (Hint: 1 HP = 0.7456 KW) of the stationary engine?

4. Is the engine a stationary engine and therefore subject to the RICE requirements in the NESHAP or the
NSPS? By contrast, a mobile (or relocatable) source engine could be a temporary replacement unit and
located at a stationary source for less than 1 year and has been properly certified (with an engine label) as
meeting the standards that would be applicable to such engine under the appropriate non-road engine
provisions.

5. Has the engine been refurbished/reconstructed? Upon reconstruction, an existing engine becomes subject to
the relevant standards for new sources, including compliance dates, irrespective of any change in emissions of
hazardous air pollutants from that source; therefore, has the engine ever had components replaced to such an
extent that:

(1) The fixed capital cost of the new components exceeds 50 percent of the fixed capital cost that would be
required to construct a comparable new source; and

(2) Itis technologically and economically feasible for the reconstructed source to meet the relevant
standard(s) established by the Administrator (or a State) pursuant to section 112 of the Act.

6. What is the date of manufacture of the engine (year and month, if possible)?

Note: Reconstructed engines are assigned a new date of manufacture if the fixed capital cost of the new and
refurbished components exceeds 75 percent of the fixed capital cost of a comparable entirely new facility.

7. Is the engine EPA Certified and labeled (what Tier of emission standards does the engine meet, if any)?

8. When did you commence construction (date the engine was ordered) or reconstruction on your stationary
engine (month, day and year)?

9. What is the engine displacement (liters per cylinder)?

10. Does the engine use an oxidation catalyst, diesel particulate filter (DPF), or selective catalytic reduction
(SCR) (specify any controls employed)?

11. Does the engine have a continuous emissions monitoring system (CEMS) for any pollutants or a continuous
parameter monitoring system (CPMS)?

12. What are the total hours of operation per year for the engine (estimate or based on historical)?

13. How many of the total hours are during an emergency situation (estimate or historical)?

14. How many of the total hours, if any, are part of the demand response program (if applicable)?

15. Is the engine used for peak shaving, to generate income for a facility to supply power to an electrical grid, or
supply power as a part of a financial arrangement with another entity (state if future operation will include
these modes of operation)?

16. For Fire Pumps: Is the engine part of a fire pump and was the engine manufactured as a certified National

Fire Protection “Association (NFPA) engine after July 1, 2006? Is the engine a high speed engine (operation

rated at or above 2,650 rpm)?

w

The above information will be needed for all regulated engines that you may have at your facility as part of a
complete application for your Title V air operation permit renewal.

The Department will resume processing the application after receipt of the requested information. Rule 62-
4.050(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) requires that all applications for a Department Title V air
operation permit must be certified by a professional engineer (P.E.) registered in the State of Florida. This
requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.
For any material changes to the application, please include a new certification statement by the responsible
official (R.0O.). Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within ninety
(90) days or provide a written request for an additional period of time to submit the information.

Gulf Power Company Project Nos. 0330045-036-AC and 037-AV
Crist Electric Generating Plant Air Construction Permit and Title VV Permit Revision
Page 3 of 4







REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

If you should have any questions, please contact Yousry (Joe) Attalla, by telephone at (850) 717-9078 or by email
at yousry.attalla@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,
(Electronic Signature)
ke i v Jeffery F. Koerner
A 2013.01.16 12:35:28 -05'00"'

Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

JFK/yha

This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested.

Mr. Michael Burroughs, Vice President, Gulf Power Company: mlburrou@southernco.com
Mr. G. Dwain Waters, Q.E.P., Gulf Power Company: gdwaters@southernco.com

Mr. Greg N. Terry, P.E., Gulf Power Company: gnterry@southernco.com

Mr. Armando Sarasua, DEP-NWD: armando.sarasua@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Katy Forney, U.S. EPA Region 4: forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Ms. Ana Oquendo, U.S. EPA Region 4: oguendo.ana@epa.gov

Ms. Natasha Hazziez, US EPA Region 4: natasha.hazziez@epa.gov

Ms. Alisa Coe, Earth Justice: acoe@earthjustice.org

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Gulf Power Company Project Nos. 0330045-036-AC and 037-AV
Crist Electric Generating Plant Air Construction Permit and Title VV Permit Revision
Page 4 of 4
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			Mr. Michael Burroughs, Vice President, Gulf Power Company:  mlburrou@southernco.com


			Mr. G. Dwain Waters, Q.E.P., Gulf Power Company:  gdwaters@southernco.com


			Mr. Greg N. Terry, P.E., Gulf Power Company:  gnterry@southernco.com


			Mr. Armando Sarasua, DEP-NWD:  armando.sarasua@dep.state.fl.us


			Ms. Katy Forney, U.S. EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epa.gov


			Ms. Ana Oquendo, U.S. EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov


			Ms. Natasha Hazziez, US EPA Region 4:  natasha.hazziez@epa.gov


			Ms. Alisa Coe, Earth Justice:  acoe@earthjustice.org


			Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us





						2013-01-16T12:35:28-0500


			Jeffery F. Koerner























From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Holtom. Jonathan

Subject: Delivered: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, 2nd
Request for Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:15:51 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us"Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, 2nd Request for Additional
Information

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Attalla, Yousry; Friday. Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Sarasua. Armando; Arif, Syed

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

HYPERLINK "mailto:Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us"Attalla, Yousry

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

HYPERLINK "mailto:Armando.Sarasua@dep.state.fl.us"Sarasua, Armando

HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed

Subject: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, 2nd Request for Additional
Information

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Sarasua, Armando

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Out of Office: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, 2nd
Request for Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:15:51 PM

I am out of the office. Please leave a message or contact Mary Beth Curle, our
Administrative Assistant, at 850 595 0578 for help.
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From: Waters, G. Dwain
To: Scearce, Lynn; Burroughs, Mike L.

Cc: Terry, Greg N.; Sarasua, Armando; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; oquendo.ana@epa.gov;
hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; acoe@earthjustice.org; Attalla. Yousry; Arif. Syed; Holtom, Jonathan; Friday,
Barbara

Subject: RE: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, 2nd Request
for Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:45:47 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Gulf Power has received the 2" Crist RAI Request 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-
037-AV.

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 12:16 PM

To: Burroughs, Mike L.

Cc: Waters, G. Dwain; Terry, Greg N.; Sarasua, Armando; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;
oquendo.ana@epa.gov; hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; acoe@earthjustice.org; Attalla, Yousry; Arif,
Syed; Holtom, Jonathan; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric
Generating Plant, 2nd Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr. Burroughs:

Attached is the official Request for Additional Information (RAI) for the project
referenced above.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate repl
will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information,
please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of
Permitting and Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

(Division O Air FRESunCe MasdgerrdanL

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
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Phone: 850-717-9025

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address: www.titleSfeeholiday.com

:‘ﬂﬁ' 7 ;
¥ . -
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.
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From: Alisa Coe

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, 2nd
Request for Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:34:46 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:34:29 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Attalla, Yousry

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, 2nd
Request for Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:32:24 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:32:02 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, 2nd
Request for Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:29:43 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:29:40 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Arif, Syed

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, 2nd
Request for Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:19:54 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:19:53 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:16:16 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:15:58 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Holtom, Jonathan

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, 2nd
Request for Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:40:08 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:40:06 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: acoe@earthjustice.org

Subject: Relayed: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, 2nd
Request for Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:15:53 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:

HYPERLINK "mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org"acoe@earthjustice.org

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

To: mlburrou@southernco.com; gdwaters@southernco.com; gnterry@southernco.com

Subject: Relayed: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, 2nd
Request for Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 1:15:56 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:

HYPERLINK "mailto:mlburrou@southernco.com"mlburrou@southernco.com

HYPERLINK "mailto:gdwaters@southernco.com"gdwaters@southernco.com

HYPERLINK "mailto:gnterry@southernco.com"gnterry@southernco.com

Subject: 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Electric Generating Plant, 2nd Request for Additional
Information

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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